



Diyanshu Srivastava

Senior Web Designer

Delhi, India

I am an independent web developer with fulfilled customers around the world. I have been planning sites professionally for more than 9 years and I am extremely enthused about individual administration. I would portray myself as an otherworldly quick learning generalist with an enthusiasm for striking outlines.

I have been developing for over 9 years and do it full-time. I have extensive knowledge of WordPress and Elementor, Oxygen Builder, Bricks Builder, and, most recently, Webflow. For designing, I use Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, and Figma. Alongside page builders, I have knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, and SEO.

<https://diyanshu.com/>

Work Experience



Co-Founder • TapMo

September 2021 - Present

The TapMo business cards have NFC technology, which allows you to share contact information, social connections, and so much more with any smartphone without installing any apps.

37 degrees

Lead Web Designer • 37 Degrees

February 2021 - Present

37 Degrees offer business support, mentoring and property solutions to small businesses and start-ups.



Senior Web Designer • The Fat Butcher

April 2021 - August 2021

Online Butchers serving the UK market



Web Developer • The Cad Network

August 2020 - January 2021

Membership E-learning site to help everyone learn AutoCAD & other programs including Revit, Sketchup, Solidworks, Catia etc. Already know CAD, we will help you set up your own business.



Director of Web Development • Waypoint Software, LLC

October 2014 - November 2018

Web development, web site traffic growth, web site UI and advertising revenue. Developed brand strategy and statistics systems.

Education

Delhi School of Internet Marketing



Web Design, Creative Ad Design, Digital Marketing

2014 - 2015

Skills



Languages



Powered by **CakeResume**